

Minutes of NTCC Meeting May 2nd, 2025 – 7:00 PM at James Wood Showroom

Call to Order: Meeting was called to Order by Steve Oberlender at 7:00PM.

VP Comments and Visitor Introductions:

New visitors, Becky and Eric Murrill, who own a 2023 Stingray, were introduced.

Secretary's Report: Motion was made and seconded to accept the Secretary's Minutes posted on the website.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> Steve Wilson stated that the balance sheet for the checking account is always available for anyone to review.

<u>Membership Report</u>: Sharon Bayless reported that the NTCC now has 122 members and encouraged members to have the NTCC cards and decals available to share with potential new members. She also mentioned that a lot of pictures from the recent events are now posted on the website.

Sunshine Report: Judy Johannesen reported that she sent a total of 13 cards in April.

2 Anniversary: Jim and Marianne Montoya, 4/27/1979, married 46 years; Jon and Celia Kennedy, 5/3/2015, married 10 years. 8 Birthday: Gail Hill, Steve Wilson, Peter Robey, Billy Trujillo, Anita Nelson, Holly Toy, Nick Moericke, Steve Oberlender. 2 Get well: Bill and Betty Shores; Brink Broughton. 1 Thank you: Richard and Gail Gore for organizing the MOH parade and tour.

We all signed a giant card for Tom Prohaska at our January party after he sold his Vette. Bev Clarkson and some former NTCC gals also signed it at our luncheon. Judy read a heartfelt note she received from Tom, saying that his twenty years with the Corvette club are some of the fondest memories of his life. Tom had the honor and privilege of serving as NCM Ambassador for 5 years, Vice-President, President (for 2 years) and these last few years as a member of the executive Committee, saying those memories will be etched in his heart forever. He ended with "I wish you all the best in the coming years and please be safe out there on our Texas roads."

If you know of someone who needs a card for any occasion, please text, call 940-300-8424 or email judith.johannesen@gmail.com.

<u>Merchandise Report:</u> Shirley introduced the new summer hats. She also explained the procedure for having your shirt embroidered: Place the shirt in a zip lock bag with the information you would like on the garment: Some use a first name only with the NTCC patch; some use first and last names. It is more economical for you to purchase your own shirt than for the club to order and pay shipping. Then the patches and names are \$10. Don't forget the large \$25 logo that can be affixed to the back of jackets.



John and Lynne Hellmers introduced a new "North Texas Corvette Club" sticker that fits on the right side of the windshield over the black edging under the glass, which Lynne creates on her Cricket. They come in a variety of colors. To order one, contact Lynne at 973-879-2966 and for a \$5.00 donation, they will in turn donate the money they receive to Teresa and Randy's charity: teresawcareministries.org.

<u>Activities Report:</u> Watch your email for the details of each event and to register.

May 10, 2025 Cruise to Bonham, Vets Home and Car Show. (Lynne Von Villas) **CANCELLED** due to health reasons at the facility. Lynne will try for another date in the fall.

May 24, 2025 Meet the Member at Bob & Sharon Bayless's Residence in Lantana. Please RSVP to Sharon at 210-663-8050 or email sharon.bayless.sb@ gmail.com. Bring a side dish. We have plenty of desserts.

Aug 21-24, 2025 Cruise to Arkansas Show and Scenic Drive (Susan Rayshell)

June 7, 2025. Planning meeting at 11:00 at Bebo's, 8470 Hwy. 377 in Pilot Point.

June 7 Laps for Charity has been postponed to June 7. Contact Beverly Werner 309-922-6066 if interested.

Communications: Betty Shores reported the number of website views we received in the past month.

Executive Committee Update: No report.

Old Business Steve Oberlender thanked Richard and Gail Gore for the hard work setting up the Medal of Honor Parade and MOH Museum tour. The photos have been uploaded to the website. Betty Shores also thanked Bob & Judy Johannesen for responding to a Gainesville Mother's request for a red Corvette for a photo op for a senior prom couple. She was very grateful and it was a total surprise for her son and his date. The both wore their school colors, red and black.

New Business

- Auto Show report no report.
- Steve Oberlender suggested that we consider making Tom Prohaska an Honorary Member. Judy Johannesen made the motion, Bob Bayless seconded it and the members approved unanimously.
- Lynne Helmers also suggested that in the future, before elections, that a list of nominees be published and a system for absentee ballots be created in accordance with the bylaws.

50/50 Drawing Won by Melissa Corp \$40.00.

Adjourn: At 7:45 a motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting.